2016 REPLAY QUIZ #4

3/20 @ A-45 with 7:38 remaining in the 1st quarter. Quarterback A6 receives the snap in the shotgun, and the ruling
on the field is that the ball slipped from his hand prior to his arm coming forward in a passing motion. Replays show
that A16 had firm control of the ball as his arm began moving forward. The loose ball then hit the ground (7:32) and
was subsequently recovered (7:29) at the A-41 by:

a. B74.

b. A56.

2/10 @ A-35 with 6:40 remaining in the 2nd quarter. A7's pass to A89 near the sideline at the B-40 is ruled complete.
B26 is flagged for targeting A89, and after enforcement of the penalty, it is A - 1/10 @ B-25. Replays show that B26
launched and forcibly contacted A89:

a. inthe head and neck area. Replays also show that A89 did not maintain control of the ball as he contacted the
ground out of bounds.

b. inthe shoulder. Replays also show that A89 secured control of the ball, touched the ground inbounds with his left
foot, then maintained complete and continuous control of the ball as he fell to the ground out of bounds.

c. in the chest with the crown of his helmet. Replays also show that A89 secured control of the ball, fell to the
ground inbounds, and -- while he lost control of the ball -- it never touched the ground. Finally, replays show that
A7's entire body was at the A-36 when he released the ball.

d. in the shoulder. Replays also show that A89 did not maintain control of the ball as he fell to the ground out of
bounds. Finally, replays show that A7's entire body was at the A-36 when he released the ball.

3/5 @ B-10 with 0:47 remaining in the 4th quarter. Ball carrier A21 is ruled down near the sideline at the B-5, and the
clock is stopped at 0:40 to award a new series, 1/G @ B-5. Replays show that A21 lost the ball at the B-6, and that
the loose ball touched:

a. the sideline at the B-1.

b. the goal line pylon.



